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Wiser, Sonja

From: Cook, Christine
Sent: Monday, May 22, 2017 11:02 AM
To: Orjiako, Oliver
Cc: Wiser, Sonja; Schroader, Kathy; Kamp, Jacqueline
Subject: RE: BOCC's Weekly Calendar - week of 5/15/17

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Hi Oliver, 
 
Yes.  Her groundless complaint is why we need to make sure that all notices, Metz blasts (?), press releases, letters to 
property owners, and screen shots of the webpage need to be included in the record.   
 
Thank you all so much! 
 
Chris 
 

From: Orjiako, Oliver  
Sent: Monday, May 22, 2017 10:57 AM 
To: Cook, Christine 
Cc: Wiser, Sonja; Schroader, Kathy; Kamp, Jacqueline 
Subject: RE: BOCC's Weekly Calendar - week of 5/15/17 
 
Hi Chris: 
 
Here’s what we have done to date regarding public notice/participation: 
 

 Updated our web page with all information related to the GMHB –FDO 

 Update of PC web page with upcoming work session and hearings along with staff report and related documents

 Legal notice of the PC hearings of 5/18 to the newspaper of record sent out to The Columbian for publication on 
5/3/17 

 Metz blast (DNS) on Post – Adoption Correction & Policy Changes on 4/24 

 Metz blast went out on 5/11/17 on Adoption of Existing Environmental Documents 

 Press Release/Notices from Communications Office sent out on 5/15/17 

 Metz blast of the press release sent out 5/21/17  

 We sent letters to property owners of R‐20 and answered all phone calls related to the letter and the May 18 PC 
hearing 

 The press release will be posted on our web page 
 
Note: The interim emergency ordinance was not before the PC. Please, let me know if you have questions. Thanks in 
advance. 
 
Best, 
 
Oliver   
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Oliver Orjiako 
Director 
COMMUNITY PLANNING 
 
360.397.2280 ext 4112 
 

             
 

From: Cook, Christine  
Sent: Monday, May 22, 2017 9:02 AM 
To: Orjiako, Oliver 
Subject: FW: BOCC's Weekly Calendar - week of 5/15/17 
 
 
 

From: Olson, Julie (Councilor)  
Sent: Saturday, May 20, 2017 5:23 AM 
To: LaRocque, Linnea; Cook, Christine 
Cc: Stevens, Robert 
Subject: Fwd: BOCC's Weekly Calendar - week of 5/15/17 
 
FYI for your records. I am confident the proper public notice was given.  
 
Thanks.  
 
Julie Olson 
 
Sent from my iPhone 
 
Begin forwarded message: 

From: Carol Levanen <cnldental@yahoo.com> 
Date: May 19, 2017 at 3:27:17 PM EST 
To: Marc Boldt <marc.boldt@clark.wa.gov>, Jeanne Stewart <jeanne.stewart@clark.wa.gov>, 
Julie Olson <julie.olson2@clark.wa.gov>, Eileen Quiring <eileen.quiring@clark.wa.gov>, 
"john.blom@clark.wa.gov" <john.blom@clark.wa.gov> 
Subject: Fw: BOCC's Weekly Calendar - week of 5/15/17 
Reply-To: Carol Levanen <cnldental@yahoo.com> 

For the Public Record and the Comprehensive Plan 
 

 
Dear Councilors, 
 
This attached email from Rebecca Tilton is the schedule for the week of May 15th through the 
19th.  There is no mention of a Planning Commission meeting that was held on May 17th, to vote on the 
Comprehensive Plan rural land moratorium.  In addition, I have scanned all emails for both myself and 
Clark County Citizens United, and see no notice of this meeting, even though I signed in those emails at 
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every Planning Commission and County Council hearing that I attended.  The sign in sheets say that by 
filling in the lines, the county will notify the signee of any future meetings and activities of those 
government agencies,  Neither I or CCCU has ever received notice regarding the sporadic meetings and 
hearings held by the Planning Commission, and CCCU, has never received notices for both.  
 
Now we see in the Columbian, that the Planning Commission held a hearing on the rural moratorium of 
the Comprehensive Plan, and voted unanimously to support it. 
Where was the effective public notice for such an important hearing, that affects thousands of public 
lives?  The GMA clearly says there has to be meaningful notice and participation.  This is a clear example 
of the under the table and behinds the scenes policy making that Clark County continues to subscribe 
to.  The Planning Commission was hand picked to support the erroneous planning agenda, and the public 
is not aware of what they are voting on and when.  ,Clark County Citizens United, Inc. has been involved 
in land use and the Comprehensive Plan for decades, and currently has a pending court appeal. Yet no 
notice was given the organization for such an important topic. This is public discrimination and bias at it's 
best and worse. 
 
Delving further into other publications to attempt to find any notice of this Planning Commission hearing, 
came up with no results. How the few folks who did attend the hearing found out about it, is anyone's 
guess.  Perhaps it was from behind the scenes.  There is no doubt, that this hearing would have been 
attended by many concerned landowners, had they only known it was happening. The county may argue 
that people just have to look on-line, but the likelihood of people doing that is slim, because of the 
inconsistent schedules from the county and the difficulty in finding them.  
 
 Clearly there is broad discrimination and bias against the rural people, and this council is allowing it to 
happen.  This Board of Councilors are assuring that the comment to staff by planning director, Oliver 
Orijako, overheard by a citizen, comes to fruition, when he said, "I don't care if I am in the courts for 
twenty years, 
 I am not making any changes to the rural lands"  This sort of corrupt government has got to end. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Carol Levanen,Exec.Secretary 
Clark County Citizens United, Inc. 
P.O. Box 2188 
Battle Ground, Washington 98604 
 
' 
 
 
 
----- Forwarded Message ----- 
From: "Tilton, Rebecca" <Rebecca.Tilton@clark.wa.gov> 
To: "Tilton, Rebecca" <Rebecca.Tilton@clark.wa.gov>  
Sent: Friday, May 12, 2017 3:16 PM 
Subject: BOCC's Weekly Calendar - week of 5/15/17 
 
Please find attached the Board of County Councilors' Weekly Calendar for the week 
beginning May 15, 2017. 
  
Thank you, 
Rebecca 
  
  
  

000692




